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General Services Administration 

Pacific Rim Region Procurement Directory

Serving Arizona, California, Guam, Hawaii & Nevada

www.gsa.gov/r9
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Dear Prospective Vendor/Contractor:

We appreciate your interest in doing business with the Federal Government. This comprehensive guide to the federal marketplace was prepared for business firms who are interested in contracting with federal civilian and military agencies within the Pacific-Rim Region (AZ, CA, GU, HI, NV). 

The purpose of this directory is to provide you with “leads” to market your commodity or service to agencies of the Federal Government and the Department of Defense. GSA neither guarantees nor promises any business or contracts will result from your contact with the agencies/organizations listed. We have also listed additional resources for you to contact to obtain helpful information regarding the procurement process.   

The General Services Administration’s Office of Small Business Utilization is here to assist you by working towards its mission to engage in strategies that provide access to opportunities for small (including small businesses located in HUBZones, minority, veteran, service-disabled veteran, and women-owned) businesses in government procurement.

Should you need further assistance please feel free to contact us.

300 N. Los Angeles St. Rm. 3108
450 N. Golden Gate Rm 5-6535 

Los Angeles, CA 90012


San Francisco, CA 94102

(213) 894-3210



(415) 522-2700

Good luck and we hope to hear of your future success!

Sincerely,

Pamela Smith-Cressel

Director

About the General Services Administration

Mission: We help federal agencies better serve the public by offering, at best value, superior workplaces, expert solutions, acquisition services, and management policies.

Organization: GSA’s headquarters is in Washington D.C. and has 11 regional offices in major U.S. cities and field offices in many locations around the country. GSA’s three major buying Services are:

· Federal Supply Service (FSS)

· Federal Technology Service (FTS)

· Public Building Service (PBS)

What GSA purchases: GSA is one of the Federal Government’s biggest buyers, number five in fiscal year 2003, contracting for billions of dollars worth of products and services each year for its U.S. Government “customers”. These customers include most agencies of the executive, judicial, and legislative branches and Federal Government and military facilities worldwide. GSA rents, builds, furnishes, and maintains Government offices and buys products ranging from pens to state-of-the-art computers. GSA also contracts for services as varied as trash removal and information technology. 

Here are a few examples of the thousands of products and services the agency buys:

General Purpose Supplies, Equipment and Services: GSA operates the worldwide purchase and distribution system that other Federal agencies use to buy billions of dollars worth of products and services for day-to-day operations. Most GSA contracts are for standard services and “commercial off-the-shelf” products and equipments.

Information Technology Solutions and Network Services: GSA directs and coordinates Federal purchases of equipment and services for information technology and network solutions, office automation, and telecommunications system and support.

Building Construction, Repair and Maintenance: GSA, the Federal Government’s architect and builder, offers contracting opportunities for building design, construction, repairs, remodeling, and maintenance. 

How GSA buys: The Government buys supplies and services through contracts issued by GSA offices throughout the country. Many GSA contracts are advertised, awarded and managed through the regional contracting offices of FSS, FTS, and PBS. Most contracts are awarded through regional offices for local delivery. However, some nationwide contracts, such as the FSS Schedule program, call for deliveries anywhere in the United States or overseas. These nationwide contracts are handled by the FSS Acquisition Centers, none of which are located within Region 9. GSA contracts provide the Government with products and services through a variety of procurement programs carried out according to the Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) and the General Services Administrations Acquisition Manual (GSAM). 
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The mission of FSS is to assure that the Federal Government’s requirements for personal property and administrative services are efficiently met at the least cost to the taxpayer and at the best value. FSS is responsible for managing the GSA schedules program, sales from which exceed $20 billion annually. Over 75% of all schedule holders are small businesses and allows federal agencies to easily identify small business firms specifically those in socio-economic categories. To apply for a FSS Schedule Contract please see the “How-to guide” included in the appendix of this directory.

Federal Technology Service

The mission of FTS is to deliver best value and innovative solutions in Information Technology (IT), Network Services, and Professional Services to support government agency missions worldwide. If your business is in this field please register as a contractor on the GSA IT-Solutions Shop webpage at http://it-solutions.gsa.gov/.

Public Buildings Service (PBS)
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PBS is responsible for planning, designing, building, restoring, renovating, decorating, providing landscaping for, and leasing (civilian occupied) Government owned buildings and other facilities. It is also responsible for the buildings’ operations maintenance, and security. Should you wish to pursue possible subcontracting and/or small purchase opportunities, within Region 9 PBS, the following list of service centers and property management offices can assist you in your search efforts.

	GSA DESERT SERVICE CENTER

Attn: Michael Wirtz (9PD)

401 West “A” Street #2075

San Diego, CA 92101

Ph. (619) 557-5309

Fax: (619) 557-2928

Email: michael.wirtz@gsa.gov

	GSA LOS ANGELES SERVICE CENTER

Attn: Ed Wasielewski (9PL)

300 N. Los Angeles, Ste. 2300

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Ph. (213) 894-8674

Fax (213) 894-6629

Email: 



	GSA PACIFIC SERVICE CENTER

Attn: Ellen Vincent (9PN)

450 Golden Gate Avenue 4th Floor East

San Francisco, CA 94102

Ph. (415) 522-3320

Fax (415) 522-3317

Email: ellen.vincent@gsa.gov

	GSA SAN FRANCISCO SERVICE CENTER

Attn: James Kane (9PF)

450 Golden Gate Avenue 3rd Floor East

San Francisco, CA 94102

Ph. (415) 522-3192

Fax (415) 522-3116

Email: james.kane@gsa.gov



PROPERTY MANAGEMENT OFFICES

ARIZONA

	GSA (9PDB) Phoenix

Attn: Michael Larson

Federal Building/ U.S. Courthouse

401 W. Washington, SPC-24

Suite 180

Phoenix, AZ 85003

Ph. (602)514-7422

Fax (602) 514-7496

Email: michael.larson@gsa.gov

	GSA (9PDT) Tucson

Attn: Robert Blanchard

300 W. Congress St. FB-44

Tucson, AZ 85701

Ph. (520) 670-4738

Fax (520) 670-4752

Email: robert.blanchard@gsa.gov



CALIFORNIA

	GSA (9PNJ-F) Fresno

Attn: Jerry Thompson

1130 “O” Street, Rm. 4201

Fresno, CA  93721

Ph. (559) 498-7300

Fax (559) 498-7305

Email: jerry.thompson@gsa.gov

	GSA (9PLL) Laguna Niguel

Attn: Sherry Grimes, Acting

Chet Holifield Federal Building

24000 Avila Road Ste. 4100

Laguna Niguel, CA 92677

Ph. (949) 360-2000

Fax (949) 360-2013

Email: sherry.grimes@gsa.gov


	GSA (9PLN) North Los Angeles

Attn: Reggie McNulty

Federal Building, Rm. 3124

300 N. Los Angeles St.

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Ph: (213) 894-3742

Fax (213) 894-3473

Email: reginald.mcnulty@gsa.gov

	GSA (9PLS) North Spring Street

Attn: Maxine Barfield

U.S. Courthouse, Ste. 1020

312 N. Spring Street

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Ph. (213) 894-3253

Fax (213) 894-4934

Email: maxine.barfield@gsa.gov


	GSA (9PLW) West Los Angeles

Attn: Dana Macfarlane

Federal Building, Ste. 11200

11000 Wilshire Blvd.

Los Angeles, CA 90024

Ph. (310) 235-7581

Fax (310) 235-7106

Email: dana.macfarlane@gsa.gov

	GSA (9PFB) East Bay

Attn: Jan Wright

Ronald V. Dellums Federal Building

1301 Clay Street, Ste. 280

Oakland, CA 94612

Ph. (510) 637-5000

Fax (510) 637-5008

Email: jan.wright@gsa.gov


	GSA (9PNS) Sacramento

Attn: Ed Rodriguez, Acting

650 Capitol Mall Ste. 8-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

Ph. (916) 498-5951/5360

Fax (916) 498-5372

Email: edward.rodriguez@gsa.gov

	GSA (9PDS) San Diego

Attn: Peter Watson

880 Front Street, Ste. 4236

San Diego, CA 92101

Ph. (619) 557-6640

Fax (619) 557-6430

Email: peter.watson@gsa.gov


	GSA (9PFG) Golden Gate

Attn: Ray Mapa

Philip Burton Federal Building

450 Golden Gate Ave. Rm. 7-5492

San Francisco, CA  94102

Ph. (415) 844-5000

Fax: (415) 844-5050

Email: raymond.mapa@gsa.gov

	GSA (9PFS) Sansome Street

Attn: Wayne St. Onge

630 Sansome Street, Ste. 1040

San Francisco, CA 94111

Ph. (415) 844-5000

Fax (415) 844-5050

Email: wayne.stonge@gsa.gov



HAWAII

GSA (9PNH) Honolulu

Attn: Michael Klein

P.O. Box 50087

300 Ala Moana, Rm. 3-119

Honolulu, HI 96850

Ph. (808) 541-1950

Fax (808) 541-3601

Email: michael.klein@gsa.gov
NEVADA
	GSA (9PDL) Nevada

Attn: Andrew Truelson

600 Las Vegas Blvd. South Ste. 600

Las Vegas, NV 89101

Ph. (702) 388-6444

Fax (702) 388-6131

Email: andrew.truelson@gsa.gov
	GSA (9PDL-R) Reno

Attn: Mary Ann Khalar

300 Booth Street Rm. 2032

Reno, NV 89509

Ph. (775) 784-5447

Fax (775) 784-5452

Email: maryann.khalar@gsa.gov




[image: image3]
GSA SMALL BUSINESS UTILIZATION OFFICES AND CENTERS

The Small Business Utilization Centers are often referred to as the “front door” to contracting with GSA. Each center is staffed with business specialists who can provide you with information or assistance on how to become a GSA FSS schedule holder, learning about current bidding and sub-contracting opportunities with GSA, regional conferences/informational sessions to aid you in the Government procurement process.

Central Office Address

U.S. General Services Administration 

Office of Small Business Utilization

1800 F Street, NW 

Washington, DC 20405-0002

(202) 501-1021

(202) 208-5938 fax

www.gsa.gov/smallbusiness
Regional Small Business Utilization Offices and Centers

	New England Region (1AB)

(CT, MA, ME, NH, RI, VT)

10 Causeway Street, Room 901

Boston, MA 02222

(617) 565-8100


	Northeast and Caribbean Region (2AR)

(NJ, NY, PR, VI)

26 Federal Plaza, Room 18-130

New York, NY 10278

(212) 264-1234



	Mid-Atlantic Region (3ADS)

(DE, MD, PA, VA, WV)

The Strawbridge Region Building

20 North 8th Street, 9th Floor

Philadelphia, PA 19107

(215) 446-4918


	Southeast Sunbelt Region (4E)

(AL, FL, GA, KY, MS, NC, SC, TN)

7 Forsyth Street, 6th Floor

Atlanta, GA 30303

(404) 331-5103



	Great Lakes Region (5ADC)

(IL, IN, MI, MN, OH, WI)

230 South Dearborn Street, Room 3718

Mail Stop: 37-5

Chicago, IL 60604

(312) 353-5383


	Heartland Region (6ADB)

(IA, KS, MO, NE)

1500 East Bannister Road, Room 1160

Kansas City, MO 64131-3088

(816) 926-7203



	Greater Southwest Region (7ADB)

(AR, LA, NM, OK, TX)

819 Taylor Street, Room 1E13A

Fort Worth, TX 76102

(817) 978-0800


	Rocky Mountain Region (8AB)

(CO, MT, ND, SD, UT, WY)

Federal Center #41, Room 240

Post Office Box 25006

Denver, CO 80225

(303) 236-7408



	Pacific Rim Region (9ADB)

(AZ, HI, NV, CA)

300 N. Los Angeles Street, Rm. 3108

Los Angeles, CA 90012

(213) 894-3210

Satellite Location:

450 Golden Gate Ave. Room 5-6535

San Francisco, CA 94102-3400

(415) 522-2700
	Northeast/Artic Region (10AB)

(AK, ID, OR, WA)

400 15th Street, SW

Auburn, WA 98001

(253) 931-7956



	National Capital Region (WCAB)

(DC, Surrounding Counties of MD-VA Metro Area) 

7th and D Streets, SW-Room 1050

Washington, DC 20407-0001

(202) 708-5804




[image: image6.jpg]



Small Business Administration

The Small Business Administration is an excellent resource for information on starting, financing, and managing a small business, as well as locating business opportunities and providing recovery help during national disasters. For further information please visit www.sba.gov  
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ARIZONA

2828 North Central Ave, Suite 800
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-1093
Ph. (602) 745-7200
Fax (602) 745-7210

CALIFORNIA

	Fresno District Office
2719 North Air Fresno Drive, Suite 200
Fresno, CA 93727
Ph. (559) 487-5791
Fax (559) 487-5636
Toll free (800) 359-1833 then press 6
	Los Angeles District Office
330 North Brand, Suite 1200 
Glendale, CA 91203
Ph. (818) 552-3215



	Sacramento District Office
650 Capitol Mall, suite 7-500
Sacramento, CA 95814
Ph. (916) 930-3700 
Fax (916) 930-3737
	San Diego District Office
550 West "C" Street - Suite 550
San Diego, CA 92101-3500
Ph. (619)557-7250
Fax (619)557-5894

	San Francisco District Office
455 Market Street, 6th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94105-2420
Ph. (415) 744-6820


	Santa Ana District Office
200 W Santa Ana Blvd., Suite 700
Santa Ana, CA 92701
Ph. (714) 550-7420
TTY/TDD (714) 550-0655
Fax (714) 550-0191 


GUAM

400 Route 8, Suite 302 
First Hawaiian Bank Building
Mongmong, GU 96927
Ph. (671) 472-7419
Fax (671) 472-7365

HAWAII

300 Ala Moana Blvd, Room 2-235 
Box 50207 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96850 
Ph. (808) 541-2990 
Fax (808) 541-2976 


NEVADA

400 South 4th Street, Ste. 250
Las Vegas, NV 89101 
Ph.: (702) 388-6611
Fax (702) 388-6469 

WHAT DO I DO FIRST? 

Register with the Central Contractor Registration (CCR)- current and potential vendors are required to register in CCR to be awarded federal government contracts. Vendors are required to complete a one-time registration to provide basic information relevant to procurement and financial transactions. Vendors must update or renew their registration annually to maintain an active status. Registration does not guarantee business with the government. Please visit www.ccr.gov to register or contact the assistance center at (888) 227-2423.

Small Business Dynamic Search- integrated with CCR to be the one portal for entering and searching for small businesses. When registering in CCR, small businesses must choose to also register for this service in order to be included in the database. This replaces what was formally called Pro-Net.
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WHERE TO LOOK FOR BID OPPORTUNITIES

Federal Business Opportunities (FedBizOpps)- designated as the single source for all federal government procurement opportunities that exceed $25,000. All federal agencies are required to advertise at this site. Vendors can search for contracting opportunities as well as register to receive procurement announcements from FedBizOpps. Registration can be completed online at www.fedbizopps.gov, click on Vendor Notification Service, to begin searching click on Find Business Opportunities from the main page. 

GSA Forecast of Contracting Opportunities- on annual on-line document that lists GSA’s anticipated contracting opportunities for the current or upcoming fiscal year, giving prospective contractors enough lead time to develop marketing strategies, compile the necessary information, and carefully prepare proposals. It can be found at www.gsa.gov/smallbusiness, click on Contracting Opportunities.

GSA Sub-Contracting Directory- a listing of large companies who have contracts with GSA for goods or services worth more than $500,000 (more than $1 million for construction). Public Law 95-507 requires these prime contractors to have subcontracting that suggest the dollar value and the percentage of goods and services that may be supplied through subcontract with small, small disadvantaged, women-owned small, HUBZone small, veteran-owned small, and service disabled veteran-owned small sinesses. It can be found online at www.gsa.gov/smallbusiness, click on Publications and then on Subcontracting Directory

SBA Sub-Contracting Network: “Sub-Net”- online listing of prime contractors’ posted subcontracting opportunities. These may or may not be reserved for small businesses, and may include either solicitations or other notices such as teaming partners and subcontractors on future contracts. Small businesses can review this website at http://web.sba.gov/subnet/ to identify opportunities in their area of expertise. While the website is designed to primarily serve as a posting site for large businesses, it can also be utilized by federal, state, and local governments, non-profit organizations, colleges and universities and small businesses for the same purpose.
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PROCUREMENT TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE CENTERS

The Defense Logistics Agency on behalf of the Secretary of Defense, administers the Department of Defense Procurement Technical Assistance Program (PTAP). PTA Centers are a local resource available that can provide assistance to business firms in marketing products and services to the Federal, state and local governments.

	ARIZONA

The National Center of American Indian Enterprise Development

National Center Headquarters

953 E. Juanita Avenue

Mesa, AZ 85204

Elaine Young

Ph. (480) 545-1298 ext. 223

Fax (480) 545-4208

Email: ncaidedely@aol.com
Website: www.ncaied.org

	NEVADA

Procurement Outreach Program

Commission on Economic Development

555 E. Washington Ave. Ste. 5400

Las Vegas, NV 89101

Rick Horn

Ph. (702) 486-2716 

Fax (702) 486-2701

Email: lvpop3@bizopp.state.nv.us
Website: www.expand2nevada.com


	CALIFORNIA

Los Angeles County Office of Small Business & Procurement Technical Assistance

4800 Cesar E. Chavez Avenue

Los Angeles, CA 90022

Debbie Johnson

Ph. (323) 260-2311

Fax (323) 881-1871

Email: DCabreir@lacdc.org
Website: http://www.laosb.org/

	Federal Technology Center Procurement Technical Assistance Center

4700 Roseville Road, Ste. 105

Sacramento, CA  95660

Jack Toney

Ph. 1-866 FTC PTAC

Fax (916) 334-9078

Email:  

 HYPERLINK "mailto:Jack@TheFTC.org" Jack@TheFTC.org
Website: www.theftc.org/PTAC


	Riverside Community College District Procurement Assistance Center 

Corporate Connection Center

14745 Riverside Drive

Riverside, CA 92518

Bob Truex 

Ph. (909) 571-6442    

Email: bob.truex@rcc.edu
Website: http://www.rcchelpsbusiness.com
 


	Southwestern College Foundation Contracting Opportunities Center

4007 Camino Del Rio South, Room 209

San Diego, CA 92108

J. Gunnar Schalin 

Ph. (619) 285-7020 ext. 3005

Fax 619-285-7030

Email: sdcoc@ptac-sandiego.org
Website: www.ptac-sandiego.org

	Imperial County Community & Economic Development

2695 4th Street, Bldg. "D", Rm. 108

El Centro, CA 92243

Candy Raynard

Ph. (760) 370-3941

Email: craynard@ptac-sandiego.org



CIVILIAN AGENCIES

SMALL BUSINESS SUPPORT

The following is a list of regional contacts that are designated as small business support. Although some of them may not be the end-buyer of products they can direct you to the appropriate people in the organization. 

ARIZONA

	Drug Enforcement Agency

3010 N. 2nd Street

Phoenix, AZ 85012

Ph. (602) 664-5906

Ph. (602) 664-5907


	Federal Correctional Institution

37900 N. 45th Ave, Dept. 1680

Phoenix, AZ 85086

Ph. (623) 465-9757 x.113

1529 West U.S. Highway, #336

Safford, AZ 88546

Ph. (928) 348-1360

	Immigration and Naturalization Services

3250 North Pinal Parkway Avenue

Florence, AZ 85232

Ph. (520) 868-5862
	U.S. Bureau of Land Management

222 N. Central Avenue

Phoenix, AZ 85004

Ph. (602) 417-9266



	U.S. Department of Agriculture

Forest Service

2324 E. McDowell Road

Phoenix, AZ 85006

Ph. (602) 225-5340

P.O. Box 640 

Springerville, AZ 85938

Ph. (928) 333-6344

3003 N. Central Avenue

Phoenix, AZ 85012

Ph. (602) 280-8804

2323 E. Greenlaw Lane

Flagstaff, AZ 86004

Ph. (928) 527-3540

300 West Congress

Tucson, AZ 85701

Ph. (520) 670-4566
	U.S. Department of Interior

P.O. Box 81169
Phoenix, AZ 81169

Ph. (602) 216-3880

P.O. Box D

Yuma, AZ 85366

Ph. (928) 343-8138

Bureau of Indian Affairs

400 North 5th Street

Phoenix, AZ 85004

Ph. (602) 379-6760

Bureau of Land Management

711 14th Avenue

Safford, AZ 85546

Ph. (928) 348-4400

National Business Center

Ft. Huachuca, AZ 

Ph. (502) 538-0405

National Parks Service

P.O. Box 1507 

Page, AZ 86040

Ph. (928) 608-6507

3115 N. 3rd Avenue #101

Phoenix, AZ 85012

(602) 640-5250



	U.S. Department Housing and Urban Development

1 North Central Avenue

Phoenix, AZ 85004

Ph. (602) 379-7111
	U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

40 N. Central Avenue

Phoenix, AZ 85004

Ph. (602) 364-5019



	U.S. Department of Veteran Affairs

3601 South 6th Avenue

Tucson, AZ 85723

Ph. (520) 629-4623

650 E. Indian School Road

Phoenix, AZ 85012

Ph. (602) 222-6402
	U.S. Geological Survey
2255 North Gemini Drive 

Flagstaff, AZ 86001

Ph. (928) 556-7026



	U.S. Postal Service
4949 E. Van Buren

Phoenix, AZ 85026-9991

Ph. (602) 225-3410




CALIFORNIA

	Department of the Treasury

A:P:F:W, Suite 1400
333 Market St.
San Francisco, CA 94105
Ph. (415) 848-4716


	Environmental Protection Agency
75 Hawthorne Street (P-22)

San Francisco, CA 94105

Ph. (415) 972-3761




	National Aeronautics & Space Administration

Dryden Flight Research
P.O. Box 273, M/S D-1422

Edwards Air Force Base, CA 93523

Ph. (661) 276-3343

Ames Research Center
M/S 241-1/T KOLIS (DW)

Moffett Field, CA 94035
Ph. (650) 604-4690
	U.S. Department of Agriculture

Forest Service
1323 Club Dr. – Mare Island

Vallejo, CA 94592

Ph. (707) 562-8902



	U.S. Department of Energy

1301 Clay Street, Room 700N

Oakland, CA 94612

Ph. (510) 637-1800

Stanford Linear Accelerator Ctr.
2575 Sand Hill Road, MS 01
Menlo Park, CA 94025

Ph. (650) 926-3556

Lawrence Livermore National Lab
University of California
7000 East Avenue
P.O. Box 5012
Livermore, CA 94544

Ph. (925) 422-8997

University of California Lawrence
Berkeley National Lab
One Cyclotron Road
MS 937-200
Berkeley, CA 94720

Ph. (510) 486-4506
	U.S. Department of Interior

National Park Service

Fort Mason, GGNRA Bldg. 201

San Francisco, CA 94123

Ph. (415) 561-4791

Bureau of Reclamation 

2800 Cottage Way, Rm E1815

Sacramento, CA 95825

Ph. (916) 978-5142

Bureau of Indian Affairs

Sacramento, CA 

Ph. (916) 978-4685




	U.S. Department of Labor

71 Stevenson Street, Ste. 1015

San Francisco, CA 94105

Ph. (415) 975-4680


	U.S. Department of Labor

71 Stevenson Street, Ste. 1015

San Francisco, CA 94105

Ph. (415) 975-4680



	U.S. Department of Transportation

210 Mission Street

San Francisco, CA 94107

Ph. (415) 744-0271


	U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

5901 E. Seventh Street Bldg. 149

Long Beach, CA 90822

Ph. (562) 826-5534

3801 Miranda Avenue

Palo Alto, CA 94304

Ph. (650) 849-0570

	U.S. Internal Revenue Service

333 Market Street, Ste. 1400

San Francisco, CA 94105

Ph. (415) 848-4716
	U.S. Geological Survey
Branch of Acquisition and Grants 

3020 State University Dr. East, Suite 3001 

Sacramento, CA 95819 

Ph. (916) 278-9342


HAWAII

	U.S. Department of Agriculture

300 Ala Moana Blvd. 4th Floor

Honolulu, HI 96850

(808) 541-2608 x116


	U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

459 Patterson Road

Honolulu, HI 96819

Ph. (808) 433-0167

P.O. Box 50188
Honolulu, HI 96850

Ph. (650) 849-0570




NEVADA

	U.S. Department of Energy

P.O. Box 98518
Las Vegas, NV 89193
Ph. (702) 295-2298
	U.S. Department of Interior

Bureau of Reclamation

Boulder City, NV

Ph. (702) 293-8161



	U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

1703 West Charleston Boulevard
Las Vegas, NV 89102
Ph. (562) 494-5534

1000 Locust Street
Reno, NV 89520

Ph. (650) 849-0570


MILITARY AGENCIES

SMALL BUSINESS SUPPORT

 The following is a list of regional contacts that are designated as small business support. Although some of them may not be the end-buyer of products they can direct you to the appropriate people in the organization. A complete list of the Department of Defense’s small business support can be found at http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/.

ARIZONA

	Defense Contract Management Agency 

Two Renaissance Square

40 N. Central Avenue Ste. 350

Phoenix, AZ 85004

Ph. (602) 594-7810

Toll Free (888) 591-6051 x. 7810
	Department of the Air Force

355th  CONS/CC

3180 S. Craycroft Road

Davis-Monthan AFB, AZ 85707

Ph. (520) 228-3131

3200 E. Old Tower Road

Phoenix, AZ 85034

Ph. (602) 302-9049

6620 South Air Guard Way

Tucson, AZ 85706

Ph. (520) 295-6113

56 Contracting Squadron

14100 W. Eagle Street 

Luke AFB, AZ 85309

Ph. (602) 856-7169 x. 223

	U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

3636 N. Central Ave

Phoenix, AZ 85012

Ph. (602) 640-2000 ext. 230
	U.S. Army Proving Grounds

Attn: STEYP-CR

Bldg. 2100, Room 8, Ocotillo Street

Yuma, AZ 85365

Ph. (928) 328-6123

	U.S. Army Garrison 

Attn: ATZS-DKB
Fort Huachuca, AZ 85670

Ph. (520) 533-3001
	U.S. Marine Corps 

Supply Office

Code 3KGC

P.O. Box 99133

Yuma, AZ 85369

Ph. (520) 341-2362

Supply Office

Code 3KGC

P.O. Box 99129

Yuma, AZ 85369

Ph. (520) 341-2048

	U.S. Property & Fiscal Office

5644 E. McDowell Road

Phoenix, AZ 85008

Ph. (602) 267-2812


CALIFORNIA

	Defense Contract Management Agency 
www.dcma.mil

7675 Dagget Street Ste. 200 
San Diego, CA 92111
Ph. (858) 637-4933
 
34 Civic Center Plaza Rm. 5001
Santa Ana, CA 92701
Ph. (714) 565-7113

18901 S. Wilmington Avenue 
Bldg. DH2
Carson City, CA 90746
Ph. (310) 900-6026

16111 Plummer St. Bldg. 10 2nd Floor
Sepulveda, CA 91343
(818) 267-2196

DCMA Van Nuys
Van Nuys, CA 91401
Ph. (818) 267-2129

P.O. Box 90027
Palmdale, CA 93599
Ph. (661) 572-2984

P.O. Box 232
French Camp, CA 95231
Ph. (209) 941-7064

	U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 

1325 J Street
Sacramento, CA 95814-2922
Ph. (916) 557-7641

P.O. Box 2711
Los Angeles, CA 90053-2325
Ph. (213) 452-3937 
333 Market Street
San Francisco, CA 94105-1905 
Ph. (415) 977-8808


	Department of the Air Force

452 LSS/LGC
1940 Graeber Street, Bldg. 449

March ARB, CA 95218

Ph. (909) 655-3116

U.S. Air Force

99 CONS/CC (ACC) (AF)

5865 Swaab Blvd.

Nellis AFB, CA 89191

Ph. (702) 652-4003

 
	SPAWAR SYSCOM
http://e-commerce.spawar.navy.mil
53560 Hull St. Code D202 
San Diego, CA 92152
Ph. (619) 553-4326
4301 Pacific Highway 
San Diego, CA 92110
Ph. (858) 537-0305


	Travis Air Force Base
60 Air Mobility Wing/LGC

350 Hangar Avenue, Bldg. 549 
Fairfield, CA 94535

Ph. (707) 424-7713


	Air Force Space and Missile Systems Center

2420 Vela Way Ste. 1467

El Segundo, CA 90245

Ph. (310) 363-2855

	Beale Air Force Base
6500 B Street, Rm. 101 
Beale AFB, CA 95903

Ph. (530) 684-2872
	Onizuka Air Station

1080 Lockheed-Martin Way, Box 39
Sunnyvale, CA 94089
Ph. (719) 567-3805



	Air Force Flight Test Center

5 S. Wolfe Avenue

Edwards AFB, CA 93524

Ph. (661) 277-3640


	Vandenberg Air Force Base

806 13th Street, Ste. 113
Vandenberg AFB, CA 92347
Ph. (805) 605-7265

	Army Contracting Agency

1342 Plummer Street Ste. 12 

Monterey, CA 93944

Ph. (831) 242-6581
	Defense MicoElectronic Agency

4234 54th St. Bldg. 620

McClellan, CA 95652

Ph. (916) 231-1670



	Fort Irwin National Training Center 
PO Box 105095
Fort Irwin, CA 92310

Attn: SFCA-SR-IR

Ph. (760) 380-3838
	Sierra Army Depot 
ATTN: SOSSI-CN

Herlong, CA 96113-5009

Ph. (530) 827-483

	Office of Naval Research 
4520 Executive Drive Ste. 300
San Diego, CA 92121
Ph. (619) 677-6467
	Naval Air Facility 
Code 94E, Bldg. 504
El Centro, CA 92243

Ph. (619) 339-2456

Code 7555
751 Enterprise Avenue
Lemoore, CA 93246

Ph. (209) 998-3904

	Naval Air Warfare Center 
Weapons Division, Code 00K000D 
One Administration Circle 
China Lake, CA 93555

Ph. (760) 939-2712

NAVAIR Weapons Division

429 E. Bowen Rd. Stop 4015

China Lake, CA 93555

Ph. (760) 939-2712


	Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
1220 Pacific Highway 
San Diego, CA 92132
Ph. (619) 532-2877
Ph. (619) 532-2375


	Naval Hospital
Code 06B
P.O. Box 555191, MCB
Camp Pendleton, CA 92055
Ph. (760) 725-1425 

	Naval Surface Warfare Center 
Port Hueneme Division, Code 00B 
4363 Missile Way, Bldg 445 Rm. 37 
Port Hueneme, CA 93043
Ph. (805) 228-0602

	Naval Facilities Institute
www.navfacco.navfac.navy.mil
3502 Goodspeed St. Ste. 2
Port Hueneme, CA 93042
Ph. (805) 982-5054
	Naval Weapons Station 
Southwest Division NAVFContracts
Contracts Office, Code ROZ.
Bldg. 230
Seal Beach, CA 90740-5000
Ph. (562) 626-6110 

	Navy Public Works Center 
2730 McKean St., Ste. 1, Code 810
San Diego, CA 92136
Ph. (619) 556-1578
	SUPSHIP, Conversion, and Repair 
Code 431, Box 368119  
3700 Surface Naval Blvd. 
San Diego, CA 92136
Ph. (619) 556-2309



	Seabee Logistics Center 
NAVFACENGCOM DETACH, Code83, 
1000 23rd Avenue, Bldg. 41
Port Hueneme, CA 93043
Ph. (805) 982-5054

NAVFACENGCOM DETACH, 
Code 10G/27G 
4411 San Pedro Street
Port Hueneme, CA 93043
Ph. (805) 982-2122


	Dept of Navy, Officer in Charge of Construction 
San Francisco Bay, Code 90C 
P.O. Box 23300
Oakland, CA 94623 
Ph. (510) 302-3360
Point Loma, Code 5NP2 
4635 Pacific Highway 
San Diego, CA 92110
Ph. (619) 545-3100 ext. 161

Code R15, Bldg. 163
PO Box 1597
Travis, CA 94535
Ph. (707) 424-7536

P.O. Box 6013 Bldg. 1138T1
Twentynine Palms, CA 92278
Ph. (760) 830-7415

	Television-Audio Support Activity 
3116 Peacekeeper Way 
McClellan, CA 95652

Ph. (916) 643-0336
	Fleet Numerical Meteorology and  
Oceanography Center, 
Code 173 
7 Grace Hopper Ave. Stop 1
Monterey, CA 93943

Ph. (831) 656-4437

	Fleet and Industrial Supply Center 
937 North Harbor Drive 8th Floor Ste. 806
San Diego, CA 92132
Ph. (619) 532-4265

800 Seal Beach Blvd. Bldg. 239
Seal Beach, CA 90740
(562) 626-7640

	Riverbank Army Ammunition Plant 
P.O. Box 670 
Riverbank, CA 95367
Ph. (209) 529-4239

	Military Sealift Command, West 
Code N01D 
140 Sylvester Road, Bldg. 570
San Diego, CA 92106
Ph. (619) 524-9646
	Defense Technical Information Center 
NAS North Island Box 357011,
Bldg. 1482 
San Diego, CA 92135
Ph. (619) 545-8750

	U.S. Property & Fiscal Office 
PO Box 8104 
San Luis Obispo, CA 93403
Ph. (805) 594-6201

	Marine Corps Air Ground Combat Center
Box 6053
Twentynine Palms, CA 92278
Ph. (760) 830-5103 
Fax (760) 830-5298

OIC NavFac Contracts 
Code 5S291.PS 
PO Box X7, Bldg. 1138T1 
Twentynine Palms, CA 92278
Ph. (760) 830-7337 


	Marine Corps Recruit Depot 
Western Recruiting Region, 
Code A1B
4411 Belleau Avenue, Bldg. 310
San Diego, CA 92140
Ph. (619) 524-4261
	Marine Corps Logistics Base
P.O. Box 110340, Bldg. 236 
Barstow, CA 92311-5039

Ph. (760) 577-6931

Box 110198, Bldg. T-198 
Barstow, CA 92311

Ph. (760) 577-6421
Ph. (760) 577-6844




GUAM

	Department of the Air Force
Unit 14040
Andersen  AFB, GU 96543-4040
(671) 366-6608

	U.S. Department of the Navy
PSC 455, Box 175
FPO AP, GU 96540-2200
(671) 339-4119


HAWAII

	Defense Information Technology
1080 Vinvennes Ave. Ste. 100
Pearl Harbor, HI 96860-4535
Ph. (808) 473-2514 x. 234
	Fleet & Industrial Supply Center
Code 04/200M.MM
1942 Gaffney Street, Ste. 100
Pearl Harbor, HI 96860-4959
Ph. (808) 473-7501

	Pacific Air Forces (PACAF)
15th Contracting Squadron
90 G Street, Bldg. 1201
Hickam AFB, HI 96853-5320
Ph. (800) 449-6860 x103
	Pacific Contracting Center (DoD  Medical Facilities) 
U.S. Army, Med Com Health Care Acquisition Activity
Pacific Regional Contracting Office
160 Krukowski Road, MCAA-PC Bldg. 160
Honolulu, HI 96859-5000
Ph. (808) 433-7013


	Pacific Missile Range Facility
P.O. Box 128
Barking Sands
Kauai, HI 96952
Ph. (808) 335-4643
	SUPSHIP, Conversion & Repair
521 Russell Ave. Ste. 430
Pearl Harbor, HI 96860-4878
Ph. (808) 474-7354

	U.S. Army Corps of  Engineers
Bldg. 230 CEPOH-DB
Fort Shafter, HI 96858-5440
Ph. (808) 438-8586

	U.S. Army Garrison 
Ms. Carole Ebia
ATTN: APVG-GKB
U.S. Army Garrison, Hawaii
Fort Shafter, HI 96858-5023
Ph. (808) 438-6535 x.137


	U.S. Coast Guard
300 Ala Moana Blvd., Rm. 8-134
Honolulu, HI 96580-4982
Ph. (808) 541-1258
	U.S. Department of the Army
Attn: APZV-KOC
Fort Shafter, HI 96858-5025
(808) 438-6535 x137

	Naval Facilities Engineering Command
4262 Radford Drive
Honolulu, HI 96818-3296
Ph. (808) 471-4577
Ph. (808) 474-7317
	U.S. Marine Corps 
Supply Department Code LSAP Gale Miranda
Box 63063
MCBH Kaneohe Bay, HI 96863-3063
Ph. (808) 257-3563


NEVADA

	USFPO
2601 S. Carson St. 
Carson City, NV 89701-5596
	EFANW Field Office
Bldg. 307, 2nd Floor
4755 Pasture Road
Fallon, NV 89496
Ph. (702) 426-2812
Ph. (775) 426-3241

	Hawthorne Army Depot 
ATTN: DIOHW-CA 
Hawthornie, NV 89415-5000
Ph. (702) 945-7341
	Nellis Air Force Base
99 CONS/CC (ACC) (AF) 
5865 Swaab Boulevard 
Nellis AFB
Las Vegas, NV 89191-7063
Ph. (702) 652-4003





KEY WEBSITES

Federal Government home page- http://firstgov.gov 

GSA home page- www.gsa.gov
GSA Region 9 home page- www.gsa.gov/r9 click on training

GSA Office of Small Business Utilization- www.gsa.gov/smallbusiness
GSA Federal Supply Service (FSS) home page- www.fss.gsa.gov
· GSA Advantage! www.gsaadvantage.gov
· Schedules E-Library www.gsa.gov/elibrary Click “Visit Now”

GSA Federal Technology Services (FTS) home page- www.fts.gsa.gov
· IT Solutions Shop (Register as small purchase IT vendor)- 
http://it-solutions.gsa.gov 

Small Business Administration home page- www.sba.gov
· SBA Sub-Net (subcontracting directory)- http://web.sba.gov/subnet/
· Certification information for 8a, HUBZone and Small Disadvantaged Business programs

· Am I a Small Business? www.sba.gov/size
· Office of Government Contracting (includes list of all Small Business Liaison Officers for Primes)- www.sba.gov/GC
Central Contract Registration (CCR)- www.ccr.gov
· Dynamic Small Business Search (formerly Pro-Net)

· Duns & Bradstreet (DUNS number)- www.dnb.com 

· North American Industry Classification (NAICS)- www.census.gov Click on NAICS

The Business Partner Network (BPN)- is the single source for vendor data for the federal government www.bpn.gov
Center for Veterans Enterprise- www.vetbiz.gov
· Determine Veterans’ eligibility ratings

Minority Business Development Agency- www.mbda.gov
List of Excluded Parties- http://epls.arnet.gov 

FedBizOpps- www.fedbizopps.gov
Federal Acquisition Regulation-  www.arnet.gov/far/ 

Procurement Technical Assistance Centers- www.dla.mil/db/procurem.htm
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